FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-3

VASHINCTOMN, [C. Ad53
December ¥, 2000

Daralyn Reed, Treasurer

Hughes Electronics Corporation Fund
Bldg ES/001/A121

El Segundo, CA 90245

Tdentification Number: CO033199

Reference;  August Mouthly (7/1/00-7/31/00) and Amended August Monthly (7/1/00-
7/31/00), dated 10/220/00 Reporis © -

— ——

Dear Mz, Reed:

This letrer is to inform you that as of December 6, 2000 the Commission has not
received your responst to our requests for additional information dated November 15,
2000, These rotices request information essential to full public disclosure of your tederal
clection campaign finances. To ensure compliance with the provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act (the Act), please respond to these Tequests (copies enclosed).

An adequate response must be received at the Commission by December 27, 2000,
Adoquate responses teceived on or before this date will be taken mio consideration in
determining whether audit action will be initialed. Requests for extenslons of time in
which to respood will net be considered. Failure to provide an adequate response by
this date may result in an audit of the committes. Failure to comply with the provisions of
the Act may also result in an enforcernent action against the committee. Any response
submitted by your cormmittee will e placed on the public record and will be comsidered
by the Clormmission prior o taking cnforcemen action

If vou shauld have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Andrea
Willens on our toll-free number (300} 424-9530 {at the prompt press 1, then press 2 do
reach the Reports Analysis Division) er our local number (202) 6594-11340.

Sincerely,

AL fpm

Joho T3, Gibson

Asgsistanl Staff Dhirector

Roports Analysis LHvision
Enclosurcs




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2

WALHIRCTOR, OFC. a0l

Daralyn Feed, Treasurer
Hughes Electronics Corperation Fund
Bldg ES001/A12]
El i 0245
Segundo, CA 9 oy 15 2000

Tdentification Number: {i33199]
Reference: Amended August Meanthly Rep[';rt (7:1/00-7/31/00) dated 120700
Dear Ms. Eeed:

This Jetter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the roport(s)
referenced above. The review raised questions coneeming certain nformation contained
in the reportis). An itemization follows:

_The total Listed on Line 11(a)(ii), Column B of the Detmied Summary
Page(s) appears to be incorrect. Please be advised that you should add Lhe
nalendar Year-to-Date” total fiom your previous report 1o the current
"Total This Period" figure from Column A to deoive the correct Calumm B
totals. Please amend your report and any subsequent reports that may be
affected by this correction.

A written response or an amendment to your original repori{s) correcting the above
problemn(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fiftcen (13} days
of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel fice to contact me on our
toll-free mumber, {8007 424-9530 {at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports
Analysis Division). My local number 15 (202) 694-11.30,

Sincerely,

Andrea Wilkens

Senior Reports Analyst
2066 Reports Analysis Division







